Darren,
 
I pointed the following domains:
 
fabiopassos.com
leadershipinlending.com
familyfirstmtg.com
 
 
 

Fabio Passos - Mortgage Banker | NMLS# 114413 
3909 Ambassador Caffery Pkwy, Bldg D I Lafayette LA 70503 
Office 337.993.5626 | Fax 337.993.5765 | Cell 337.349.5626 
www.familyfirstloan.com | fpassos@familyfirstloan.com 
Family First Mortgage Lic# RML1702 NMLS# 110317


This email is intended for the intended recipients(s) and may contain confidential information. 
Reproduction, dissemination or distribution of this message is prohibited unless authorised by the sender.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and you must not read,
keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email without the sender's prior permission.
From: Darren Stevens [mailto:darren@hoshmo.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 3:35 PM
To: Fabio Passos
Subject: Re: pricing
 
Sounds great! Do you know how to point the domain to a name server? if so point it to ns1.hoshmo.com and ns2.hoshmo.com. (in your godaddy admin panel)

If your not familiar I can meet up with you and assist. I'll work on a rough layout through out the week. 

A few questions:

Do you currently have a video? or you looking for me to assist in making the video?

You also mention personal logo. Is this a new logo or family first logo?

We are building 3 sites?

www.fabiopassos.com
www.familyfirstloan.com
www.goclean.com (GoCleanAcadiana.com is available)





On 5/21/2014 1:32 PM, Fabio Passos wrote:
Darren,
 
Let's move forward with my personal website.
 
I purchased www.fabiopassos.com a while back from www.godaddy.com and I would also like to purchase a few other domains related to USDA and other names.
 
I want to have a video on the main page introducing myself and our services.
 
Something clean with my personal logo. White, brush metal and navy blue colors look good. You can put some lime green in the mix to standout.
 
 
I will send you high definition pictures and logos following this email.
                                                                                                                                                      &nb sp;            
let move forward with the goclean website also.
 
thanks!
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3909 Ambassador Caffery Pkwy, Bldg D I Lafayette LA 70503 
Office 337.993.5626 | Fax 337.993.5765 | Cell 337.349.5626 
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This email is intended for the intended recipients(s) and may contain confidential information. 
Reproduction, dissemination or distribution of this message is prohibited unless authorised by the sender.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and you must not read,
keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email without the sender's prior permission.
From: Darren Stevens [mailto:darren@hoshmo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 2:31 PM
To: Fabio Passos
Subject: pricing
 
he Core website is already set up for now, let's keep that idea on the side for now.
My personal site - This is the site with the USDA info and my personal info in it, similar to a realtor (Troy Reavis & Team) with some extra features related to my industry - mortgage calculators, etc.
For the mortgage calculators ect. I will need to get more information as is how often the rates change, formulas, and then see if there is sources that will automatically update this info or if it is something that is we would have to do ourselves. 
Estimated $1000 (if i don't need to build any of the functions from scratch.)



GoClean Website - Basic 5 page website, clean cut look with company info and easy quote request submission process.
$500.00 Simple, contact form is standard.



MyTownRelo - You know the scoop on this one. It will be shared by the 3 partners so I need a separate price.
Infusion soft has a plugin. If this plug serves all the purpose you are looking far with no added cost by Infusion soft. The cost of set up maybe additional $100. This is where we need to get a little more detail about what needs I needs to completely developed, or if they are developed with infusion soft and I just need to plug them into the page.

Mytownrelo.com $1000.00 to $3000 depending on if the plug in will handle all of your needs or we need to build added features.
Configure Plugin $100.00
Addition Sites branches (mtownrelo.com/??? $75.00 

Link to Infusion soft plugin.
http://wordpress.org/plugins/infusionsoft/

We discussed a 3 step flow process. I believe this would be handled by infusion soft. So should be nothing extra for those features once they are plugged in. In this case I am more so just building a wrapper around the functions of infusion soft.




-- 
 
Darren Stevens
Ofc:(337)284-0076
Mbl:(985) 791-1384
www.hoshmo.com
 
Confidentiality note:
 
The information in this email and any attachment may contain confidential and proprietary information of Hoshmo and/or its affiliates and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited and may cause liability. In case you have received this message due to an error in transmission, we kindly ask you to notify the sender immediately and to delete this email and any attachment from your email.
 

	[image: http://static.avast.com/emails/avast-mail-stamp.png]
	This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active. 



image1.png




